



Brian Powell C/O Saddle Ridge HOA 9545 Edgerton Rd. Rockford, MI 49341

RE: Residential Well Water Sampling Results

Dear Brian:

Attached is the laboratory report from a sample we recently collected from your potable well. The sample was analyzed by ALS in Kelso, Washington for a limited number of perfluerinated compounds including perfluerocytlsulfonic acid (PFOS) and perfluerocytanoic acid (PFOA).

Two samples were collected, one from un-treated groundwater from an aerator-free tap, and one from a post filtration system tap, in the well-house. The laboratory report is summarized below. For reference, the table includes the Lifetime Health Advisories (LHA) developed in 2016 by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). LHAs are non-enforceable and non-regulatory and are intended to provide state agencies and other public health officials with general guidance on contaminants that can cause human health effects. Non-PFOs/PFOA compounds do not currently have LHAs.

Summary of Laboratory Results				
Sample	PFOS/PFOA Detected	Total PFOS/PFOA Detected (ppt)	Above or Below EPA PFOS/PFOA Lifetime Advisory (70 ppt, or ng/l)	Non-PFOS/PFOA detected
Pre-treated	No	None	Below	None
Post-treated	No	None	Below	None
Field Blank	No	None	Below	None

Thank you for using the services of F&V. If you need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK

Brian L. Rice, P.E.

Manager, Environmental Services Group

att: Laboratory Report and Chain of Custody

cc: Mark Worrall, MDEQ Karen Vorce, MDEQ